CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY	
INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE	

	CITY OF WII	LDER, KEN	NTUCKY	
	OUTGOING	CORRESPON	DENCE	
Mr. William Wall – V	Violation notice for 8	Beverly Drive		

CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

February 19, 2013

The regular meeting of the Wilder City Council was held on Tuesday, February 19, 2013 at the Wilder City Building, 520 Licking Pike, Wilder, Kentucky 41071.

Lords Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Call to Order:

Mayor Turner called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call:

Roll call was answered by Councilman Robert Blankenship, Councilwoman Monica Gearding, Councilman Brack Herald, Councilman Robert Arnold, Councilman Robert Honaker and Councilman Bradley Jones.

Approval of Minutes:

Upon motion of Councilman Herald seconded by Councilman Jones to approve the Minutes of January 21, 2013 Regular Meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Incoming and outgoing correspondence copied to Council prior to the meeting.

Reports Presented:

Maintenance Department Activity Report for January
Police Department Activity Report for January
Financial Reports General Fund ending 01/31/2013

Upon motion of Councilman Blankenship seconded by Councilman Arnold to Approve financial reports and authorize payment of bills for General Fund Ending 01/31/13. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Attorney's Report:

Attorney Verst was not in attendance.

Citizen's Comments:

Christine Whelan addressed council regarding her dog being attacked by two large dogs running at large. She expressed her concern for the safety of their pets and children.

February 19, 2013 Page 2

Discussion ensued regarding city ordinances.

Mayor Turner asked council to form a committee to review other ordinances from the surrounding areas.

Mr. Benke suggested that education regarding leash laws, registering your dogs should be put in the newsletter.

Councilman Arnold volunteered to chair a committee with Councilman Blankenship and Councilwoman Gearding to review local ordinances.

Mayor's Comments:

- Informed council that 3 members can serve on a committee and they can serve on as many committees they wish. Asked them to select the committees they would like to serve on and return to the city clerk.
- Advised that there will be a small reception following the next council meeting. Asked them to contact the city clerk with their RSVP's.
- Fish fry had a great crowd.

City Administrator's Comments:

- Advised that the 3 lights that affect the residents are on the south side of I-275 and they cannot be shielded.
- Informed council that the Planning & Zoning Commission is reviewing a zoning map amendment on Monday. If the zone change is approved then it will come before city council for their approval.

Maintenance Department:

Not in attendance.

Fire Chief Comments:

No comment.

Police Chief Comments:

• Stated that he gave council a copy of letters received commending some of the officers.

City Clerk:

No comment.

February 19, 2013 Page 3
Council Comments:
Councilman Herald – No comment
Councilman Jones - No comment.
 Councilman Arnold Stated that Mr. Vance represented the city very well at the C.C. Fiscal Court & KDOT meeting regarding the light issue.
 Councilman Blankenship Questioned the status of the fence at the electric sub-station is going to be painted. Mayor Turner advised that it will be done as soon as the weather permits.
Councilman Honaker – No comment.
Councilwoman Gearding - No comment.
Adjournment:
Upon motion of Councilman Arnold seconded by Councilman Herald to adjourn the meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m. The next meeting of the Wilder City Council will be held on March 4, 2013.
Stanley Turner – Mayor
ATTEST:
Tracy Herald – City Clerk